

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/tarr2111
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Criminal Investigations
Police Administration
Grant Writing

Certifications

Supervisor Training Certification
Crisis Intervention Training - CIT
Certified
OSHA General Industry Safety and
Health Certificate
Quality Matters Certificate QM For
Blackboard
Ohio Police Academy 1992

Greg Tarr

Sergeant / Criminal Justice Instructor
Hubbard

Summary

28 year law enforcement veteran with over 14 years instructing criminal justice courses at the college/university level. Proven ability to teach on-line as well as in the classroom setting. Experience using Blackboard, Canvas, and Loud Cloud LMS for on-line education. Excellent interpersonal skills with history of working with diverse student populations while serving as university instructor. Experience instructing the following courses: Corrections, Criminal Law & Procedure, Juvenile Delinquency, Criminal Investigations, Controversial Issues in Policing, Introduction to Criminal Justice, Policing, Report Writing, Police-Community Relations, Police Administration, Security Administration, Homeland Security, Probation & Parole, Criminology, Victimology, Violence in America, Criminal Justice Research, and Coordinated the CJ Internship Program.

As an administrative sergeant have proven experience in supervising and leading staff in police and security practices and procedures. Knowledge of relevant state and federal laws, statutes and regulations, criminal law and court procedures, and traffic control practices and procedures. Excellent oral and written communication skills with ability to analyze emergency situations and develop effective courses of action.

Experience

Hubbard Township Police

Sergeant

December 1993 - Present (26 years 8 months)

Responsible for day to day operations and supervision of the police department to include scheduling, training, vehicle maintenance program and payroll. Serve as Chief of Police in his absence. Assume fiscal responsibility for certain aspects of the department by monitoring overtime, identifying needs, and making recommendations on funding, overseeing expenditures

and requisitioning supplies and equipment. Accountable and responsible for explaining, interpreting, coordinating and executing department policy and methods.

Initiate disciplinary actions and commendations, supervise training and development of subordinates and regularly evaluate work of all personnel under my command. Assume charge at major incidents and assist subordinates with important decisions on technical matters. Designed and implemented the department's background investigation process and serve as the departments lead background investigator. Recruit and interview new police applicants and make recommendations for hire. Designated lead FTO.

Success in writing several OCJS grants totaling over \$100,000 to obtain police related equipment. National Night Out crime prevention coordinator. Served as Juvenile Diversion Officer for three years working with at risk students in the community and the Hubbard School System. Chosen to present the Juvenile Diversion Program at the North Central Association on Schools Conference in Chicago, IL.

Penn State University
Criminal Justice Instructor
November 2019 - Present (9 months)

Instruct criminal justice course within the Administration of Justice bachelor degree program.

Carrington College California-Sacramento
Online Criminal Justice Instructor
July 2018 - Present (2 years 1 month)

Instruct various criminal justice courses for associate's degree and certificate program utilizing the Canvas LMS. Encourage active learning through discussion topics, class assignments, and projects. Provide feedback and grade assignments in a timely and thorough manner. Establish virtual weekly office hours to provide additional assistance with student questions/concerns. Attend monthly faculty meetings with Dean and other management personnel to discuss objectives, student retention and strategies for course success.

Youngstown State University
Criminal Justice Instructor
August 2017 - Present (3 years)
Youngstown, Ohio Area

Instruct undergraduate courses both online and in class for the department of criminal justice. Utilize Blackboard LMS for online instruction. Responsible to develop course syllabi, assignments, discussion board topics, quizzes and exams. Distance Learning Committee Member

Eastern Gateway Community College
Online Criminal Justice Instructor
January 2014 - Present (6 years 7 months)
Youngstown, Ohio

Instruct courses for both classroom and online criminal justice degree programs. Skilled with online delivery methods, principles and techniques. Experience using Blackboard, Canvas, and Loud Cloud for online course instruction. Chosen by the Dean for the role of Lead Faculty. Responsible to develop master course syllabus for on-line courses including assignments/discussions for several criminal justice courses to create consistency, academic integrity, and accreditation compliance.

Lakewood College
Academic Advisory Board
April 2018 - Present (2 years 4 months)
Cleveland, Oh

Serve as a sub-contractor to provide curriculum advisory services to Lakewood College concerning content for the criminal justice program to include textbook selection and course content. Attend meetings with the college president, executive staff and other board members from various departments.

Ohio Association of Chiefs of Police
Law Enforcement Agency On-Site Assessor
February 2017 - Present (3 years 6 months)
Dublin, Ohio

Serve as an independent contractor for the Ohio Association of Chiefs of Police (OACP) and the Ohio Office of Criminal Justice Services (OCJS). Use expertise to assess compliance of Ohio law enforcement agencies with State standards and /or assist agencies through Peer to Peer consultation to attain compliance. Verify compliance with the State-Wide law enforcement standards established by the Governor of the Ohio Task Force on Community-Police Relations.

ITT Technical Institute
Criminal Justice Instructor
March 2006 - March 2014 (8 years 1 month)

Youngstown, Oh

Instructed college level courses for both associates and bachelor level criminal justice degree programs. Presented material from assigned textbook and other print sources as well as practical experience from the field of criminal justice. Maintained strict attendance and grade records as required. Evaluated and expeditiously returned student work to promote maximum learning.

Northside Medical Center

Security and Safety Officer

March 1993 - April 2006 (13 years 2 months)

Youngstown, Ohio

Worked 13 years in the hospital security profession. Worked as a security supervisor for 3 years in charge of twenty security officers. Provided for a safe, secure environment for employees, patients, visitors; supported and enforced policies and procedures for physical protection of Forum Health properties, buildings and assets of facility. Developed extensive intervention skills with psychiatric patients and patient/visitor concerns. Provided courteous and timely service to customers and employees. Instructed employees on fire safety and fire extinguisher use.

Remington College

Criminal Justice Instructor

July 2005 - October 2005 (4 months)

Cleveland, Ohio

Instructed college level courses in criminal justice degree program according to approved course syllabus to an average of thirty students per class. Utilized accepted, effective, and interesting methods to facilitate student motivation. Planned lectures, administered exams and kept strict attendance as required by the college.

Education

Youngstown State University

Bachelors, Criminal Justice/Law Enforcement Administration · (2000 - 2005)

American Military University

Masters, Criminal Justice · (2012 - 2015)